Maline, Denise

From: Sheri Mitchell <sheri@angstman.com>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 8:57 AM

To: Maline, Denise

Cc: Nathan Fowler; Justin May; Patrick Brown; Muamera Makas
Subject: RE: Pre-hearing Conference for Robert & Jana Linderman application

Good Morning Ms. Maline:

As per my instructions from Justin May and Nathan Fowler, July 29" works for us and our clients.
Thank you, Sheri | Paralegal

Sheri L. Mitchell | Paralegal
ANGSTMAN JOHNSON

516 Hansen St. E, Twin Falls, ID 83301
1. 199 N Capitol Blvd. Suite 200 Boise, |D 83702

T|208.384.8588 W | www.angstman.com

F | 208.629.2157 E | sheri@angstman.com

D | 208.733.7180

confidential or privileged communication. If it appears, from context or otherwise, that | sent it to you by mistake please notify me
immediately, keep the contents confidential and delete the message from your server.

From: Justin May <jjm@angstman.com>

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 9:33 AM

To: Maline, Denise <Denise.Maline@idwr.idaho.gov>

Cc: Nathan Fowler <nfowler@angstman.com>; Sheri Mitchell <sheri@angstman.com>
Subject: RE: Pre-hearing Conference for Robert & Jana Linderman application

We will make sure that they receive a copy. Thank you.

--Justin

From: Maline, Denise <Denise.Maline@idwr.idaho.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Justin May <jjm@angstman.com>

Subject: FW: Pre-hearing Conference for Robert & Jana Linderman application

Mr. May,

In reference to this e-mail, | do not have an e-mail contact for the Linderman’s. If you have that information, could you
please forward it to them? | have already mailed the letter and calendar to them; but due to time restraints, | want to
be sure they have ample time to respond.

Thank you,

Denise Maline, IDWR Twin Falls



